Karim Aref Daher

COMPUTER SCIENCE MAJOR LEBANESE AMERICAN UNIVERSITY (LAU)

St. Therese Building, Beit Mery, Lebanon | +96170125737 daher.kareem@hotmail.com Lebanese / Brazilian – DOB: 01 April, 1998

Objective

Ambitious and goal-driven with high levels of intrinsic motivation and emotional intelligence. Having developed an affinity for the programming realm, I am ready to invest my skills in a position that would allow me to further accentuate my knowledge and expertise in the computing field.

About Me

Programming Java • Python • NodeJS • Bash

Analytics IPython • SQL • Excel

Web/Media Express • HTML/CSS/Javascript • Unity

Education

B.S. in Computer Science at Lebanese American University – Byblos, Lebanon

May 2020
Lebanese Baccalaureate in SV (Science et Vie) at Saints Coeurs – Ain Najem, Lebanon

June 2016

Work Experience

Intern at Orbis - Beirut Lebanon

July 2018

- Integrated C# fingerprint detection and template conversion libraries.
- General overview to OpenCV C++ library and developed code for image and video processing.

Extra-Curricular Activities

• Attended conferences about latest start-ups and innovative projects at ArabNet and BDL Accelerate

2016

• Trained in Taekwando at Mont-la-Salle - Ain Saade, Lebanon

2005-2010

• Trained in Football (Soccer) at Saints Coeurs – Ain Najm, Lebanon

2008-2016

Volunteering

BETA and Animals Lebanon (Animal Rights and Protection NGOS)

2015

- Participated in a couple of rescue missions.
- Monitored animals at the NGOs' respective shelters.
- Fostered a dog going through a healing process.

Saint Paul Movement (Charity Organization)

2009-2016

- Assisted in the organization and preparation of charity camps.
- Managed and distributed food to poor families in Burj Hammoud area.

Skills and Interests

Microsoft Office Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access
Operating Systems Mac, Windows, Linux
Languages Arabic (Native); English, French (Fluent).